3¢ CLACKAMAS

LEAVE REQUEST DIRECTIONS SUPERVISOR COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Per Article 8 of the Classified agreement, if denying a vacation request, you must do so within two (2) working days of receipt.

1._Supervisor receives an email
with directions to access

‘My To Do List’ (MTDL) in
Datatel.

From: HRdonotreply@clackamas.edu [HRdonotreply@clackamas.edu]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2811 4:28 PM

To: Marsha Edwards

Subject: Leave Request for Simmons, Sara E.

Simmons, Sara E. has reguested Classified Vacation leave for 48.88 hours.

The employee's current balance is 154.928 hours.

Go to your MTDL in Datatel for action.

You may approve (FINL), deny (DENY), or cancel (CNCL) this reguest. If denied, you must
supply a reason.
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2. Supervisor: Login to
myClackamas —— |

Future Students  Students  Stahi my Pt

3. Select the tab
Applications.

\ myClackamas Portal = Staff

\

-

CougarTrax | Appliﬁﬂﬂns | Reports

Applications -
Select Colleague Ul 4.2. FRX PR

myFiles
Reporting Services
Colleague Ul 4.2
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4. Click ‘OK’ to move past
the FERPA alert.

* Ul 4.2 - Datatel Colleague Ul 4.2 TEST - [tiffaniec / test] - Windaws Internet Explorer
dlackamas.edu-=001test 1/ inde

CJ -""'

SEARCH RESULTS S NAVIGATION =2 #IFAVORITES - @ QR

COMMUNI "\\ LLEGE

mart.

No Active Context

File Options Help

Save Al J( X Cancel )

Cancel All )

PID5 System

You are accessing student i
personne! with an educational need
disclose information received to @

tign that is protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). Access to student information is provided to college
. Disclosure of student information within the college does not constitute institutional authorization to fransmit, share, or
Please contact the college Registrar at ext. 3370 should you have guestions regarding FERPA

5. From the Navigation
toolbar,

select UT, ]

a. In the Form Search Field,

type ‘MTDL,” (My To Do__—
List).

Select Search. /

~ SEARCH RESULTS =% NAVIGATION ﬁ* FAVORITES

IMMUNITYXO

DI}

Y oo |

| ( File Options  Help =

save A

Save Al X Can|

| {Z Ul 4.2 - Datatel Colleague Ul 4.2 TEST - [tiffaniec / test] - Windows Internet Explorer

sy, dackamas.edu: 500 1

SEARCH RESULTS ""‘"'—- NAVIGATION -':ﬁ:* FAVORITES

e

MNo Active Context

" File Options.

Help (v

Save A

Save Al Ju( X Cancel J( XX CancelAll j &
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b. To create a ‘Favorite,’
click on the yellow star.

[_‘j MTDL: My To Do List 'rSearch

- -

R — e
“TSEARCH RESULTS S¥4 NAVIGATION &2 # JFAVORITES

X oo ]

..- COMMURNITY COLLEGE

No Active Context

" File Options _Help

K- v Save ') [ & SaveAll ) K-X Cancel -J)‘ (XX CancelAll ) (-} ]_| : ()

|| MTDL - My To Do List |

Hello Tiffanie Clifferd, Hr Back Up

You do net have an alias turned on at this time.

c. Now when you access
Datatel Ul, ‘MTDL’ is
automatically in your
‘Favorites.’

I

o e

#TSEARCH RESULTS ™<= NAVIGATION = | % FAVORITES

= W
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Forms |\§_-'J |

My To Do List (MTDL)

( 5 People || h €=

( File Options

Help

|| MTDL - My To Do List |

6. You will now see the
leave request(s).

File Options Help (v Save ) (W SaveAll ) (X Cancel ) ( XX CancelAll ) (5} [| () ®00
[ MTDL - My To Do List |
Hello Tiffanie Clifford, Hr Back Up
You do not have an alias turned on at this time.
Turn Alias On and Off NONE -
Sort Worklist Items by Escslate Date ascending " |
Refresh Pending Items Mow |
ding Worklist Items
Escal Reminder Itam Created Assignment
Pricrity Workflow Initiator ‘Warkflow Age Private Web
IOnIine Lesve Request .E
I L D2r25f11 lT. Clifford |
| | |T. Ciifford | |22 days | Mo No |
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Escalate

Pending Worklist Items

SeIeCt the blue detall bUtton Priarity W:'ekr;;:d?;itiabor fam Cresied Fep Warkflow Age Private Web
(On the rlght) tO VIeW the lOnIine;eave Request ) |k
specific request. | ‘ - T Cifrg
| | |T. Cifford | |23 days | Mo No |
7. Review the leave PELE - Leave - Paid and Unpaid |
request Emp Action : 141 Type i Leave Request Status : New Employm Due : 03/28/11
Leave Plan Description Start End Allowead Hours Bal
| 1] ._Leav& Without Pag_ | 00111 | | D1/01711 | 0.00
| 2 ||Bereavement | 01011 | o011 | | 0.00
| 3 I_;\mdmirLiSLu::er\risol Vacation G?f26I1DJ [J?.rZBHDi 24400
~
Leave F‘IanT\M - Admin/Supervisor Vacation b
~ Enroll Dates L 0?326!104 -
Request Begin Date@E % BEegin Time |
Reguest End Date @L. End Time |
Total Hours Reguested New Balance |

Reason for Reguest '[Yeliow

235.00

Comments :__||El

Approval ActiDnT
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8. Take action!

Select “Approval Action.”
FINL: approves \
CNCL: cancels
DENY: denies

If you deny a request, you
will be required to write a
comment. Cancel and deny
stop the leave request.

Leave F‘IanT‘.."l - Admin/Supervisor Vacation - ]

Enroll Dates L 0712610

n3ma1
FIML = Final Approval
CNCL Cancellsd
DENY Denied
NEW Request initiated
APPR  Approved
FINT Final Approval Terminste
SUB  Submit for Approval

Approval Action -

Beain Time |

Reguest Begin Date

Reguest End Date
Total Hours Reguested
Reason for Reguest

Comments

LIGLRG 1G5, T

#TSEARCH RESULTS "< NAVIGATION = Z& # I FAVORITES | @

=L RLEN \f Y ‘;;}; No Active Context
File Options Help {  Save ) | A SaveAll ) ( X Cancel ) ( XX Cancel Al ) & | | (+) e
| MTDL - My To Do List |
Hallo Tiffanie Clifford, Hr Back Up
You do not have an alias turned on at this tima,
10. E-mail An e-mail response is now automatically sent to the employee. Within the next few days, full time

Classified and Administrative/Supervisory will see this request populated in EZ Time. Faculty will receive
an e-mail confirming action was taken. The supervisor’s responsibility is now complete!
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SETTING UP YOUR ALIAS
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If you are unavailable to approve leave requests, you need to alert your back up (e.g. alias).

1. Login to myClackamas.

Select the Applications tab.

Select Colleague Ul 4.2.

N

myClackamas Portal = Staff

CougarTrax |?ppli§tiﬂns | Reports

Applications -

FRx
myFlles
Hepu:-mn-g Sewmes

\r:c-neague Ul 4.2
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2. Select the Navigation
tab.

Select UT.

Type in “SMAL” in the

(= Ul 4.2 - Datatel Colleague Ul 4.2 TEST - [tiffaniec / test] - Windows Internet Explorer
Search ﬁeld (Set Up My\ nttp: /webuitestsrv.dackamas. edu:300 1 /tes - .

Alias).

Select Search.

| {Z Ul 4.2 - Datatel Colleague Ul 4.2 TEST - [tiffaniec / test] - Windows Internet Explorer

T ———

NAVIGATION _ S #IFAVORITES

| T ..., . ——-.
") Form Search " SEARCH RESULTS =%

L 1)
\ ;J/J .'".' ( -'F iI 1! .

| File Options Help v

save il A Saves Al gl X Can|

Ih | cave Dannect Training Sunandenr - Misrncnft Wird

] SMALJ -[ Search FSEARCH RESULTS 5

SMAL" Set Up My Aliases

NAVIGATION @8 # FAVORITES 17}

'ty

- [ * Workflow Management System - WF ]
B coumuNITY COLLEGE

1

{_File _Options _Help (7 save ) (& saveA ).( X Can

Enter in a begin date, end
date and the name of your
back up.

Save!

e —=
" SEARCH RESULTS e NAVIGATION

=) SMAL: Set Up My Aliases >

"z €

|
P comMUNITY COLLEGE No Active Context

File  Options Help ( v Save | ( # SaveAll ) ( X Cancel ) ( XX CancelAll )

SMAL - Set Up My Aliases |
Hello Tiffania CI@’ Hr Back Up

=

S~

Begins Ends Alias Resource
My Organization Role [I' 1 || tane m"“ | L .']
| 1 |oamont [ (oesitt [ [edwerds, marsha ]
All My Roles - |
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3. Select MTDL from the
drop down and select

Search.

P

MTDL: My To Do List

X

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

L

Turn your Alias on and Off. | |( File options Help

Save!

( / Save ) [ J/ SaveAll ) ( X Cancel ) ( XX CancelAll ) e I

\ || MTDL - My To Do List |

™ Hello Tiffanie Clifford, Hr Back Up
ws turned on at this time.

TSa

Turn Alias On and Off

NOME

Sort Waorklist Items by H

IONE
0572244 E. Matchett

Refresh Pending Items Nuwl

oy R L - (= T- I-CH P PR

7 — = ———— g -_E_.-—:' - ——
“ SEARCH RESULTS "4 NAVIGATION =288 # FAVORITES

No Active Context

File Options Help

(7 save ) (W saveAl ) ( X Cancal ) (MGl ) O[] = XK

| ATl - Blur T M B ird |
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